Minutes of a meeting of Eye Parish Council in the Leeds Hall, High Street, Eye on Thursday 18th February 2016 at 7pm.

Consultation with the public until 7.10pm 4 present.

Jean Jefferies from the WI, Eye branch are taking part in the National "Clean for The Queen" campaign and will be litter picking in Eye on Saturday 5th March from 10am-12noon, meeting at the Community Centre, everyone is invited to join in. The City Council are providing bags, litter pickers and gloves and will take away the rubbish. Eye Art Group are presenting an exhibition of art in the Leeds Hall on 20th & 21st February. They are a small group of 16 or so. Proceeds to Sue Ryder.

Attendees:Mr R Butterwick, Mr S Duffy, Mr M Holmes, Mrs D Magnus, Mr A Martin, Mrs A Meadows, Mr A Short, Mr P Smart, Mr A Smith, Coun R Brown and Coun D Sanders

20) Declaration of Interests

Mr A Short – Agenda Item 26 Voucher 132

21) Items for City Councillors

Former CLF fund - Letter requesting funds from Eye Primary School to assist with the refurbishment of their swimming pool. £1,000 approved. Councillor Brown will bring the forms to the clerk.

Coun Brown has spoken to Amey re the grass cutting and they are due to commence again in March but will try to do earlier. The grass either side of the church is non-existent where the cable box work has been done.

The new machine is due in Eye which clears up litter etc, even from under parked cars.

Coun Brown attended the meeting where the planning application for the Webbs site was approved. There is to be 1 workshop at the back a small shop and cafeteria with the Co-op at the front. Members surprised at this news as the former Red Lion is to be a Co-op but Coun Brown questioned this and was told they are two different Co-ops. Members still concerned about the workshop. Doubts were expressed that nothing known about ownership of Moores Lane but the Parish Council believe it is jointly owned by 8 High Street residents.

Scheduled walkabout on Tuesday 23rd February at 10am commencing outside 1 Little Close – all Parish Council members are invited. This is orgainsed by Cross Keys – Ward Councillors advise that this is now to take place on 15th March. Much confusion about this – protocol pointed out to Cross Keys by Coun Sanders that the Parish Council members should be invited when in their parish. This meeting now to be held in March.

22) Apologies for absence

Mr A Goodsell and Mr D Jackson

23) Minutes of the Last Meeting – held on 21st January 2016

Agreed and signed as a true record by the Chairman

24) Matters Arising - None

25) Policing

Crime Report from Carol Aston – High Street, two plant digger buckets stolen. Pershore Way - Hand tools stolen from shed and used to break into house. Items stolen. Attempted break in at business premises in Thorney Road and at The Cloisters. Criminal damage – Bath Road, vehicle stolen from Peterborough Road. Theft from Hodney allotments, theft of trailer from driveway The Crescent and lock removed from Sue Ryder shop. Members also reported Barbers in High Street broken into and property in Fountains Place had front door crowbarred to gain entry. Notification of reduced opening hours at Thorpe Wood Police Station from 8th February through to 12th June 2016

26) Accounts for payment

The following accounts were approved for payment

Creditor	Voucher	Details	Nett	VAT	Total	Chq
	Number					No
Mrs B	131	Wages - January	£610.42	-	£610.42	2971
Stanojevic						
Mrs S Short	132	Wages - January	£447.60	-	£447.60	2972
Mrs J Fisher	133	Wages - January	£200.00	-	£200.00	2973
Cambs CC	134	Clerks pension	£238.46	-	£238.46	2977
Britim	135	Ink Cartridges	£53.78	£10.75	£64.53	2976
ESPO	136	L/Hall - Toilet roll	£42.74	£8.55	£51.29	2978
		dispenser/hand				
		towels				
PCC	137	Leeds Hall Annual	£180.00	-	£180.00	2979
		Premises Licence				
RJB East Ltd	138	The Old Mortuary	£12,791.00			
		Extras – render	£350.00			
		- repointing	£1,410.00	£2,946.20	£17,677.20	2980
SD Electrics	139	Electrical work -	£300.00	£60.00	£360.00	2981
		toilets				
SMC	140	Legionella checks				
		Pavilion	£456.90			
		Leeds Hall	£97.50	£110.88	£665.28	2982
BT	141	Telephone charges	£136.11	£27.22	£163.33	DD
Nick Pepper	142	Toilet refurb	£11,615.00			
		Additional work	£737.40		£12,352.40	2983
Classic Printers	143	Receipt Books	£102.00	£20.40	£122.40	2984

⁽ii) S137 Payments – None

27) Parish Liaison Meeting – no report yet

⁽iii) Income and Expenditure April 2015 to January 2016 Council tax payments now complete for this financial year. Income and Expenditure mainly on par with predictions

28) Planning

Applications-

Redecorate internally. No comment.

REF:16/00016/FUL Proposed external plant equipment and refuse bin enclosures to the rear at 49 High Street, Eye for Central England Cooperative Ltd. No Comment. REF:16/00029/LBC 21 High Street for Boots the Chemist. Replace ground floor windows and re-render to front elevation, decorate windows/doors on front and rear elevations. Render repairs and boarding up French doors to rear elevation.

REF:16/00013/FUL Erection of reverse osmosis treatment plant and associated pipeline and leachate/acid tanks at Dogsthorpe Landfill Site. No comment.

REF:16/00176/TRE Remove 3 lowest limbs on north of the sycamore tree T01 of TPO 2005_17, fell 2 apple trees rear of garden at 28 High Street, Eye. No comment. REF:16/00086/HHFUL Demolition of garage and erection of single storey annex to side and rear at 4 Lindisfarne Road, Eye. No comment.

<u>Decisions-</u>

REF:15/01214/MMFUL Inert recycling facility at Dogsthorpe Landfill Site – Permitted

REF:15/02101/FUL Demolition of rear single storey extension and erection of two storey extension – resubmission for 28 High Street, Eye. Permitted

REF:15/01568/FUL Change of use for Webbs Yamaha Centre, High Street, Eye. Referred to the Planning and Environmental Protection Committee. Permitted.

Local Plan Public Consultation – Full version can be found at www.peterborough.gov.uk/localplan Nothing to add

Matt Thomson, PCC Planning Certificate of Lawfulness Application at 64 High Street, Eye. Seeking evidence that the site has been used as storage and distribution from December 20015. Members have some recollections but no clear evidence.

29) Eye Primary School

Mrs Meadows and Mr Smith went for lunch at the Golden table with the children. Met Mr Webster and were also shown around the school.

30) Cemetery

Quotation for steel arched doors for the Mortuary – will have 1 side that can be opened but other side padlocked and secure. Quote for £1,785 +VAT.

Proposed by Mr Short, seconded by Mrs Magnus that the quote be accepted. All agreed.

Mr Short will contact local company for a resin plaque for the building to show its history and it was restored in 2016 by Eye Parish Council.

Mrs Meadows expressed concern about some of the memorials on the graves not being "In Keeping".

All agreed a very difficult area to deal with Mr Jackson was looking into writing to the widow of the grave in the new area who is obviously flouting the rules.

The clerk did remind members that should any articles be removed by the Parish Council they and any articles would not be covered by the Parish Councils insurance. Mr Duffy will liaise with Mr Jackson and the clerk on a final letter and refunding the payment for the next grave space. Bailiffs could be employed.

31) Allotments

Mr Duffy consulted for advice and there are several options of notice that can be given on the paddock. It was agreed to give the standard 6 months' notice. The City Council website has 35 allotment sites but Eye is not included.

32) Transport, Roads and Footpaths

Judi Anderson, PCC – Proposed 7.5tonne weight limit on B1040 from Thorney to Crowland. Any objections to be made by 29th February. Joint by Peterborough City Council and Lincolnshire County Council.

Pot holes to be refilled in Eyebury Road. Resurfacing to be done in new financial year. The new incinerator will mean move and larger lorry movement.

Lots of flytipping in Green Road – Silver BMW at the end near Whitepost Road and plaster board, tyres, black bags.

Rubbish from the "Red Lion" development was tipped on pavement/dropped kerb at Lukes Lane/Back Lane. Pointed out to them but continued and then pointed out to PCC. Planning passed to Highways and problem was resolved.

33) Leeds Hall, Recreation Ground and Amenities

Ixworth Close – Play equipment removed. Surface not very good. Bench considered but concern that would make a gathering place. No complaints received about the removal. Monitor situation.

The inspection of the play areas did show that the long grass in these areas needed cutting – the contract is to cut 8 times a year but doubt raised that it happens this number of times. The Parish Council can cut extra if it wishes – but would we be reimbursed?

Leeds Hall - the refiting of the toilets now complete – looks good.

The clerk will look further into having the roof redone.

Pavilion inspected last week, fairly good condition. Quotes being obtained for new lounge flooring. Plant room lock changed.

34) Environmental Matters

Report – 50 fishing permits have been issued this season Rubbishing blowing either side of the A47 from the tip reported. Still vehicles parking on the Edgerly Pond Site. 2/3 benches or bollards would stop this. Clerk to action.

35) Other Correspondence

PCC – Invitation to a training evening on flooding, held in conjunction with the Environment Agency on 24th February at 6,30pm to 9pm in the Town Hall. Peterborough Society of Model Engineers – The society can no longer use the grounds of the Sue Ryder Home due to their expansion. Does the Parish Council have or know of any suitable sites that they could investigate in the area? No.

36) Outstanding Items - None

37) Date & Time of next meeting - Thursday $\underline{17^{th}\ March\ 2016}$ and $\underline{not}\ 24^{th}\ March$ as previously stated